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Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> Thu, Jun 21, 2018 at 2:14 PM
Reply-To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
To: oban.msc@btconnect.com

Good afternoon
 
Please could I ask for the serial number of this item so I can help you further?
 
Many thanks. 
 
--  
Kind regards
 
Kate Griffiths
 
http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
 
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
 
E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

Oban MS Centre <oban.msc@btconnect.com> Thu, Jun 21, 2018 at 3:09 PM
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Hi Kate, as far as I can see the serial number is -
 
297217
 
It also has  P/N M75600QS
 
I hope this helps.
 
Regards
 
Nicola
 
From: Kate Griffiths
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:14 PM
To: oban.msc@btconnect.com
Subject: Your website question
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Nicola MacKechnie 
Centre Manager 
 
Mul�ple Sclerosis Therapy Centre (Oban) Ltd 
Glencrui�en Road 
Oban 
Argyll PA34 4PU 
 
Telephone 01631 566602 
 
Registered Office 252 Union Street, Aberdeen 
Registered Company No. SC 115820, Sco�sh Charity No. SC 016889 

http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient
http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient
https://maps.google.com/?q=252+Union+Street,+Aberdeen&entry=gmail&source=g

